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KARNATAKA PULPWOOD LIMITED

(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)

1st Floor, Vana Vikas, 18th Cross,
Malleswaram, Bangalore-560 003.

CIN : U85110KA1985PLC006711 Ph. Off. : +91 080 2334 5192, 2334 5711
e-mail :info@kfdcl.com Fax : +91 080 2346 1647
Ref No : KPL/AGM/35/2020-21/831 Date : 16.10.2020

NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 35th Annual General Meeting of the members of the
Karnataka Pulpwood Limited will be held at 11.30 AM on Friday, the 23rd day of October 2020 at the
registered office of the Company to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the
financial year ended 31st March 2020, together with the Board’s and Auditors report
thereon, including the certificate issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for
the year ended 31st March 2020.

2. To determine the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors as per the provisions of Section
142 of the Companies Act, 2013.

For Karnataka Pulpwood Ltd.,

Place : Bangalore Sar/-
Date :16.10.2020 Chairman & Managing Director
Notes :

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting, is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote, instead of himself and a proxy need not be a member. Proxy Form must be lodged
with the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

2. The powers of appointment of Statutory Auditors vest with the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India.

For Karnataka Pulpwood Ltd.,

Place : Bangalore Sa/-
Date : 16.10.2020 Chairman & Managing Director
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KARNATAKA PULPWOOD LIMITED

(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)

1st Floor, Vana Vikas, 18th Cross,
Malleswaram, Bangalore-560 003.

CIN : U85110KA1985PLC006711 Ph. Off. : +91 080 2334 5192, 2334 5711
e-mail :info@kfdcl.com Fax : +91 080 2346 1647
BOARD'S REPORT

To
The Shareholders,

Karnataka Pulpwood Limited,
Bangalore-560 003.

Your Directors present the THIRTY-FIFTH Annual Report of the Company for the year ended 31st
March 2020. The Audited Accounts together with certificate issued by the Comptroller and auditor
General of India are enclosed to this report.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (Rs. in lakhs)
Standalone
Particulars

Current Year Previous Year
Gross Income 0.37 (0.43)
Profit Before Interest and Depreciation (0.75) (12.79)
Finance Charges 00 00
Provision for Depreciation 00 00
Net Profit Before Tax (0.75) (12.79)
Provision for Tax 00 00
Net Profit After Tax (0.75) (12.79)

STATE OF COMPANY'’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Company did not carry out any commercial activity and no operational income was generated
during the financial year ended 31st March 2020. The Audited accounts together with certificate
issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India are enclosed to this report.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

During the year 2019-20, there was no change in the nature of business, as there were no
commercial activities during the year.
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DIVIDEND
Since the company is incurring accumulated losses, the Directors do not recommend any dividend.
AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES

The Company has not transferred any amount to its reserves.
CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL, IF ANY

No Change in the share capital during the financial year under review.
INFORMATION ABOUT HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY/ JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY

The Company is not having any holding company or subsidiary or joint venture company during the
year under review.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend
declared and paid last year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the ends of the financial year to which these financial statements relate on the date of this
report

THE EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Extract of Annual Return as required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule
12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, in Form MGT-9 is annexed
herewith for your kind perusal and information.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year 2019-20, the Company held 4 board meetings of the Board of Directors as
per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized below. The provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 and listing agreement were adhered to while considering the time gap between two
meetings.

Sl No. Date of Meeting Board Strength | No. of Directors Present
1 08.05.2019 6 2
2 26.07.2019 6 3
3 05.11.2019 6 3
4 27.02.2020 6 3
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company
confirms that-

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year 31st March 2020 and of the
loss of the company for that period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
(e) Company being unlisted sub clause (e) of section 134(3) is not applicable.

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

AUDITORS and REPORT thereon

M/s. VIJAY SREERAM AND CO., Chartered Accountants, Bangalore, have been appointed as
Statutory Auditor for the financial year ended 31.03.2020 by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India as per provision of Section 139 of the Companies Act 2013.

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not applicable.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company has not entered into any Related Parties Transactions as defined under Section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
OUTGO:

(A) Conservation of energy and Technology absorption

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been furnished, because there
is no activity undertaken by the Company during the year under review.

(B) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review.
RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Company’s existence is very minimal.
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DIRECTORS and KMP

List of the Directors as on the closure of financial year

S.No Name of the Director Designation
01 Madhu Sharma Chairman cum Managing Director
02 Santosh Kumar Director
03 Hanumatharaju Guthyappa | Director
04 Bhaskar Rao Director
05 Puttaswamy Director
06 Sridhar Director

Mr. Ajai Mishra Managing Director has been ceased to be the director during the year under review
and Mrs. Madhu Sharma has been appointed as Managing Director and Chairman in his place.

DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company does not meet the criteria of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 so there is no requirement to
constitute Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

ANNUAL EVALUATION
The provision of Section 134(3) (p) relating to Board evaluation is not applicable to the Company.
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS and DECLARATION

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors do not apply to
our Company.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not devised any policy relating to
appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive
attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

REMUNERATION POLICY

Remuneration to Executive Directors:

The Executive Directors are nominated and appointed by the Karnataka Forest Development
Corporation Ltd., and the remuneration paid to them are as per rules of Karnataka Civil Service Rules
by Karnataka Forest Development Corporation Ltd.

Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors:

The Non-Executive Directors are paid remuneration by way of Sitting Fees and Commission. The
Non-Executive Directors are paid sitting fees for each meeting of the Board and Committee of



Karnataka Pulpwood Limited

Directors attended by them. But during the year no sitting fees was paid.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Presently the company has not constituted any audit committee.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Company is not required to avail Secretary Audit Report.

COST AUDIT

The provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.
VIGIL MECHANISM

As per Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, and as per the Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, the provision is not applicable.

SHARES
a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.
b. SWEAT EQUITY

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
c. BONUS SHARES

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.
d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.
ORDER OF COURT

There are no material orders passed by the regulators or courts or Tribunals impacting the going
concern status and Company’s operation in future.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
The Company is defunct and therefore, the necessity of the Internal Financial Control does not arise.
ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Directors would like to record their appreciation of the continuous and unstinted support accorded
by the Government of Karnataka, Karnataka Forest Development Corporation Limited, the DDPER,
the statutory Auditor, the Accountant General and all others who have continued to give their active
co-operation, support and advice.

For Karnataka Pulpwood Ltd.,

Sad/- Sd/-
Place : Bangalore Santhosh Kumar Madhu Sharma
Date :08.09.2020 Director Chairman cum Managing Director
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ANNEXURE
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2020
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN
Registration Date
Name of the Company

Category / Sub-Category of
The Company

Address of the Registered office and
contact details

Whether listed Company

Name, Address and Contact
Details of Registrar and Transfer
Agent, if any

U85110KA1985PLC006711

14.02.1985

Karnataka Pulp Wood Limited

Unlisted Company

‘Vanavikas’, First Foor, Malleswaram

18th Cross, Bangalore 560 003.

080 2334 5711

No

NA

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

The Company is defunct and is not carrying out any business activities from several years.

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SL N Name And Address CIN/GLN SHglq::g Il
N0 of The Company ubst !ary
Associate

% of
shares held

Applicable
Section

NA
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
I. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at
Shareholders beginning of the year the end of the year
% of % of

Demat | Physical | Total | Total |Demat | Physical | Total | Total the year
Shares Shares

%Change
during

A. Promoters
(1) Indian

(a) Individual/HUF
b) Central Govt

c) State Govt (s) 0 [13,91,000(13,91,000f 91.75 13,91,000 [13,91,000] 91.75
d)

e)

o

Bodies Corp. 1,25,000( 1,25,000 8.25 1,25,000 | 1,25,000] 8.25
Banks / Fl

) Foreign

) NRIs - Individual

) Other — Individugs

) Bodies Corp

) Banks / FI

) Any Other....
Sub-total (A) (2):-

Total shareholding

of Promoter (A) =

AM+A))

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

) Mutual Funds

) Banks / FI

) Central Govt

)

)

a
b
c
d) State Govt(s)
e) Venture
Capital Funds
(f) Insurance
Companies
(g) Flls
(h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds
(i) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(1):- 1516000/ 1516000 100 1516000 | 1516000 100
2. Non-Institutions
(a) Bodies Corp 0
) Indian
i) Qverseas
(b) Individuals
(I) Individual
shareholders holding

(
(
(
(
(

(
i
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nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

(ii) Individual
shareholders

holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs. 1 lakh
(C) Others

Sub-total (B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding (B)
=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

1516000

1516000

100

1516000

1516000

100

ii. Share holding of promoters

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Share holding at the
end of the year

v 0, 0, (V)
SI Shareholder's %of total /::f:ha;e/s %of total /;:I)f:ha;els ?nc:::ie
No. Name No. of | Shares edge No. of | Shares edge .
encumbered encumbered| holding
Shares | of the Shares | of the .
company to total company to total during
shares shares the year
1. | Karnataka Forest
Development 125000| 8.25% - 125000| 8.25% -
Corporation
Limited
2. Governor of
Kamataka |14 91 000| 91.75% - |13.91,000| 91.75% -
(on behalf of
Govt. of Karnataka)
Total 15,16,000 100% - 1516000, 100% - NIL
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Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)

S| Increase Cumulative
N Name Shareholding Date IDeci:]ease Reason shareholding
o. .
shareholding during the year
the Total No. of the Total
L shares ' shares
beginning of the shares of the
fend of compan compan
the year pany pany
NA
iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
N Increase Cumulative
N Name Shareholding Date IDecirnease Reason shareholding
© shareholding during the year
No.of shares| % of % of
atthe Total No. of the total
beginning | shares 0.0 shares
fend of of the shares of the
the year [ company company
NIL
v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
N Increase Cumulative
No Name Shareholding Date IDeci:]ease Reason shareholding
. shareholding during the year
No.of shares| % of % of
atthe Total No. of the total
beginning | shares 0.0 shares
fend of of the shares of the
the year | company company
NIL
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment
Secured Loans
excluding Unfecured Deposits Ind l—(t)tzl
deposits oans ndebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year

i)  Principal Amount
i) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total( i +ii + iii) - - - -

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

. Addition - - - -
. Reduction
Net Change - - - -

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year

i)  Principal Amount
i) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total( i +ii + iii) - - - -

V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: NIL
B. Remuneration to other directors: : NIL
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/MANAGER/WTD:NIL
VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties, punishment and compounding of offences against the Company levied
during the year.

For Karnataka Pulpwood Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Bengaluru Sri Santosh Kumar Smt. Madhu Sharma
Date: 08.09.2020 Director Chairman cum Managing Director
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
KARNATAKA PULPWOOD LIMITED, BENGALURU FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH
2020.

The preparation of financial statements of Karnataka Pulpwood Limited, Bengaluru for
the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company.
The statutory auditor/ auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Reportdated 09.09.2020.

|, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to conduct the
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Karnataka Pulpwood Limited, Bengaluru,
forthe yearended 31 March 2020 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sar-
(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
Place : Bangalore (AUDIT-II)
Date :06.10.2020 KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
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VIJAY SREERAM & CO,

Chartered Accountants,
#129/1-5, 1st Floor, 4th Main, 1st Stage, 2nd Phase, Manjunathanagar, WOC Road, Bengaluru-10.
E-mail : vijaysreeramco@yahoo.co.in, Mob. : +91 98440 65411.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of M/S KARNATAKA PULPWOOD LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/S KARNATAKA
PULPWOOD LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March
2020, and the statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flow for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS) and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as
at March 31, 2020, and its loss, Other Comprehensive Income, changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true
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and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, including Other Comprehensive
Income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative butto do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial standalone
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2)  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(l) of the Act,
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we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

3) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

5) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter
We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial statements:

a) Note 5 to the financial statement indicates that the Company has accumulated losses of
Rs. 2102.26 lakhs and its Net Worth has eroded fully, the Company’s current and Non-
current liabilities exceeds its current and Non-current assets as at the Balance Sheet date.
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This condition indicates the existence of a material uncertainty that cast significant doubt
about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

b)  Note 6 to the financial statements refer to the amount due to Government of Karnataka to
the tune of Rs. 380.06 Lakhs and unpaid employee benefits to the extent of Rs. 186.75
Lakhs. And others payable Rs.25.83lakhs.

c) ContingentLiabilities

No provision is made for Bonus payment to employees for the year 1995-96.Company has
not filed its income tax returns since its incorporation and hence the liability towards income
tax in the earlier years, if any cannot be ascertained. The company is not registered under
PROFESSION TAX ACT and hence tax liability, interest and penalties could not be
quantified. The company has not obtained any Tax Deduction Account Number [TAN] and
hence the liability towards non-deduction of TDS, interests and penalties cannot be
ascertained.

Report On Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure-A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable

2. As per the directions issued by the Principal Accountant General (E&RSA), Karnataka in
terms of Sub- Section (5) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in Annexure-
B a statement on the matters specified based on our observations.

3. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books and

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profitand Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Cash Flow Statement, dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the Books of
Account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e) Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding disqualification of Board of
Directors is not applicable to the Company, being a Government Company as per MCA
notification F No.1/22014-CL.V, GSR 463(E) dated 05.06.2015.
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f)  With respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the company and operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report
annexure -C

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies ( Audit and Auditors ) Rule,2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us :

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. There are no material foreseeable losses assessed during the year and hence no
provision is required to be made at the reporting date by the Company, as required
under the applicable Law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if
any, onlong term contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. The Company does not have any amounts to be transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund.

For VIJAY SREERAM AND CO
Chartered Accountants
F.R.NO.004696S

Sd/-
S.VIJAYA KUMAR
Place: Bengaluru PROPRIETOR
Dated: 09.09.2020 Membership No. 025491

UDIN : 20025491AAAABY6180
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VIJAY SREERAM & CO,

Chartered Accountants,
#129/1-5, 1st Floor, 4th Main, 1st Stage, 2nd Phase, Manjunathanagar, WOC road, Bengaluru-10.

ANNEXURE-A TO THE AUDITORS REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report to the members of Karnataka Pulpwood Limited of even date)

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of M/S. KARNATAKA PULP WOOD
LIMITED (“The Company’) for the year ended 31st March 2020. We report that:

(i)

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(A)  Whether the company is
maintaining proper records showing
full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant
and Equipment;

(ByWhether the company is
maintaining proper records showing
full particulars of intangible assets;

Whether these Property, Plant and
Equipment have been physically
verified by the management at
reasonable intervals; whether any
material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification and if so, whether
the same have been properly dealt
with in the books of account;

Whether the title deeds of all the
immovable properties. (Other than
Properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are
duly executed in favour of the lessee)
disclosed in the financial statements
are held in the name of the company. If
not, provide the details thereof

Whether the Company has revalued
its Property, Plant and Equipment
(including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets or both during the

The company is not having any fixed assets
and hence this clause is not applicable.
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year and, if so, whether the
revaluation is based on the valuation
by a Registered Valuer; specify the
amount of change, if change is 10% or
more in the aggregate of the net
carrying value of each class of
Property, Plant and Equipment or
intangible assets;

(e) Whether any proceedings have been
initiated or are pending against the
company for holding any Benami
property under the “Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
and Rules made thereunder; if so,
whether the Company has
appropriately disclosed the details in
its financial statements;

(i) | (@) whether physical verification of
inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the
management and whether, in the
opinion of the auditor, the coverage
and procedure of such verification by
the management is appropriate;
whether any discrepancies of 10% or
more in the aggregate for each class
of inventory were noticed and if so,
whether they have been properly dealt
with in the books of account;

As per the information, explanations and
records, the Company does not carry any
inventory either in the form of Raw Materials
Finished Goods or in the form of Work in
progress during the Financial year 2019-20,
hence there is nothing to be reported under

this clause.
(b) whether during any point of time of the

year, the Company has been
sanctioned working capital limits in
excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate,
from banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of current assets;
whether the quarterly returns or
statements filed by the Company with
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such banks or financial institutions are
in agreement with the books of
account of the Company. If not, give
details.

No

(iif) Whether during the year the company
has made investments in, provided
any guarantee or security or granted
any loans or advances in the nature of
loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. If
SO,

(@) whether during the year the company
has provided loans or provided
advances in the nature of loans, or
stood guarantee, or provided security
to any other entity [not applicable to
companies whose principal business

is to give loans], if so, indicate- The Company has not granted any loan,

secured or unsecured to companies, firms
or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the

the balance sheet date with Companies Act2013 ('the Act)
respect to such loans or advances

and guarantees or security to
subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates.

(A)The aggregate amount during the
year, and balance outstanding at

(B)The aggregate amount during the
year, and balance outstanding at
the balance sheet date with
respect to such loans or advances
and qguarantees or security to
parties other than subsidiaries,
jointventures and associates.

(b) whether the investments made,
guarantees provided, security given
and the terms and conditions of the
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(e)

(f)

grantof all loans and advances in the
nature of loans and guarantees
provided are not prejudicial to the
company’s interest;

in respect of loans and advances in
the nature of loans whether the
schedule of repayment of principal
and payment of interest has been
stipulated and whether the
repayments or receipts are regular;

if the amount is overdue, state the
total amount overdue for more than
ninety days, and whether
reasonable steps have been taken
by the company for recovery of the
principal and interest;

whether any loan or advance in the
nature of loan granted which has
fallen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or fresh loans
granted to settle the over dues of
existing loans given to the same
parties; If so, specify the aggregate
amount of such dues renewed or
extended or settled by fresh loans
and the percentage of the aggregate
to the total loans or advances in the
nature of loans granted during the
year. [Not applicable to companies
whose principal business is to give
loans];

whether the Company has granted
any loans or advances in the nature
of loans either repayable on demand
or without specifying any terms or




Karnataka Pulpwood Limited

period of repayment; if so, specify the
aggregate amount, percentage
thereof to the total loans granted,
aggregate amount of loans granted to
Promoters, related parties as defined
in clause (76) of section 2 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013

In respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security whether
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied
with. If not, provide the details thereof.

This clause is not applicable since in our
opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the company
has not granted any loans or made any
investments.

In respect of deposits accepted by the
Company or amounts which are deemed to
be deposits, whether the directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of sections 73 to76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the rules framed thereunder,
where applicable, have been complied
with? If not, the nature of such
contraventions be stated; If an order has
been passed by Company Law Board or
National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve
Bank of India or any court or any other
tribunal, whether the same has been
complied with or not?

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not accepted any
deposits; hence there is nothing to be
reported under this clause.

Where maintenanceof cost records has
been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, whether such accounts
and records have been so made and
maintained

The Central government has not prescribed
for maintenance of any kind of cost records
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
CompaniesAct.

(vii)

(@) whether the company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues

including Goods and Service Tax,

i. During the year, we have not come across
any delay in remitting undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, employees'
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provident fund, employees' state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any
other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities and if not, the extent of the
arrears of outstanding statutory dues
as on the last day of the financial year
concerned for a period of more than
six months from the date they became
payable, shall be indicated;

state insurance, income-tax, sales-Lax,
wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities. However, an
amount of Rs.19.82 lakhs being the amount
dues towards the Forest Development Tax
in the earlier years is still unpaid.

The details of which are as under:
Statute: The Karnataka Forest Act 1963
Nature of Dues: Forest Development Tax
Amount: Rs. 19.82 Lakhs

Period of which the amount related: Prior
to 2005

Date of payment: Not paid till date.

ii. As per the information and explanation
given to us, as there is no activity in the
company, there will be no liability towards
current Sales Tax, service tax, customs
duty, excise duty, Value added tax.

iii. Since there are no employees in the
Company, the question of liability towards

Statutory dues under provident fund,
employees' state insurance does not arise
atall.

iv. As the company is not owning any fixed
assets or wealth which attracts wealth tax.

v. Since there is no business activity carried
on during the year or any transactions that
attracts Income-tax, there is no liability
towards Income tax.

vi. Company has not filed its income tax
returns since its incorporation and hence
the liability towards income tax is not
ascertainable.
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vii. The company is not registered under
PROFESSION TAX ACT and hence tax
liability, interest and penalties could not be
quantified.

viii. The company has not obtained Tax
Deduction Account Number [TAN] and not
deducted TDS and payments hence the
liability towards non-deduction of TDS,
interests and penalties to be incurred.
Since, this is a continued default the
quantity of penalty and interest is not
ascertained

We also report that according to the
information and explanations given to us,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, service
tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
other material statutory dues were in

arrears as atMarch 31, 2020
(b) Where statutory dues referred to in

sub- clause (a) have not been
deposited on account of any dispute,
then the amounts involved and the
forum where dispute is pending shall
be mentioned. (A mere representation
to the concerned Department shall not
be treated as adispute).

Nil

(viii)| Whether any transactions not recorded in
the books of account have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961; if so, whether the
previously unrecorded income has been
properly recorded in the books of account
during the year?

Nil
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(ix) | (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Whether the company has defaulted
in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender? If yes,
the period and the amount of default to
be reported

Whether the company is a declared
willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or other lender?

Whether term loans were applied for
the purpose for which the loans were
obtained; if not, the amount of loan so
diverted and the purpose for whichitis
used may be reported.

Whether funds raised on short term
basis have been utilised for long term
purposes? If yes, the nature and
amountto be indicated.

Whether the Company has taken any
funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures? If so, details thereof with
nature of such transactions and the
amountin each case

Whether the Company has raised
loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies?

If so, give details thereof and also
report if the company has defaulted
in repayment of such loans raised.

The company does not have any loans or
borrowings from any financial institution,
banks, Government or debenture holders
during the year. Accordingly, paragraph
3(ix) of the order is not applicable.

However the company has liability to repay
loans as per note 6 and 7 of the balance
sheet
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(x)

Whether moneys raised by way of
initial  public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments)
during the year were applied for the
purposes for which those are raised. If
not, the details together with delays or
default and subsequent rectification, if
any, as may be applicable, be
reported;

(@)

(b) whether the Company has made any
preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertible) during the year
and if so, whether the requirements of
Section 42 and Section 62 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been
complied with and the funds raised
have been used for the purposes for
which the funds were raised. If not,
provide details in respect of amount
involved and nature of non-

compliance;

The Company did not raise any money by
way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term
loans during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(x) of the order is not applicable
to the company.

(@) whether any fraud by the company or
any fraud on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the year; If yes, the nature
and the amountinvolved is to be indicated;

(b)  Whetherany report under sub-Section
(12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act
has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-
4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules
2014 with the Central Government?

(c) Whether the auditor has considered
whistle- blower complaints, if any, received
during the year by the Company?

No

NA
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(xii)

(a) whether the Nidhi Company has
complied with the Net Owned Funds
to Deposits in the ratio of 1:20 to meet

out the liability

(b) whether the Nidhi Company is
maintaining ten per cent
unencumbered term deposits as
specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to

meet out the liability;

(c) whether there has been any default in
payment of interest on deposits or
repayment thereof for any period and

if so, the details thereof

As informed to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi company

(xiii)

whether all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of Companies Act where applicable
and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements etc., as required by
the applicable accounting standards;

The KFDCL (erstwhile holding company)
has paid Interest and Penalty charges for
late payment of PF, ESI aggregating to Rs.
10.35 Lakhs on behalf of the company
during the earlier years which is not yet
repaid and is reflected under “Other Non-
Current Liabilities".

(xiv)

(@) Whether the company has an internal
audit system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business?

(b) Whether the reports of the Internal
Auditors for the period under audit were
considered by the statutory auditor?

There is no internal audit system in the
company.

(xv)

whether the company has entered into any
non- cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him and if so,
whether the provisions of section 192 of
Companies Act have been complied with;

According to the information and
explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company,
the company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him

(xvi)

(@) Whether the company is required to
be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if so,
whether the registration has been obtained.

The company is not required to be
registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of IndiaAct, 1934.

ayoleg ]
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(b)  Whether the Company has conducted
any Non- Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities without a valid Certificate
of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve
Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of
IndiaAct 1934

(c) Whether the Company is a Core
Investment Company (CIC) as defined
under the Regulations by the Reserve Bank
of India? If so, whether it continues to fulfil
the criteria of a CIC and In case the
company is an exempted or unregistered
CIC, whether it continues to fulfil such
criteria.

(d) Whetherthe Group has more than one
CIC as part of the Group, If yes, indicate the
number of CICs which are part of the Group.

(xvii)

Whether the Company has incurred cash
losses in the Financial Year and in the
immediately preceding Financial year? If
so, state the amount of cash losses

Rs.0.75 lakhs is the cash loss for the year
2019-20

Rs.12.79 lakhs is the cash loss to the year
2018-19

(xviii)

Whether there has been any resignation of
the statutory auditors during the year? If so,
whether the auditor has taken into
consideration the issues, objections or
concerns raised by the outgoing auditors?

NO

(xix)

on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements, the auditor’s
knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans, whether the auditor is
of the opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that

Since there are only Rs.7.00 lakhs
realisable assets whereas the liabilities to
be repayable are Rs.593.26 lakhs so there
is deficit of Rs.586.16 lakhs. As per the
financial accounts there is uncertainty in
repaying the liabilities.
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company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date.

(xX) (@) Whether, in respect of other than|Reported thatthere are nosuch projects.
ongoing projects, the company has
transferred unspent amount to a Fund
specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act within a period of six
months of the expiry of the financial
year in compliance with second
proviso to sub-section (5) of section
135 of the said Act.

(b) Whether any amount remaining
unspent under sub-section (5) of
section 135 of the Companies Act
pursuant to any ongoing project, has
been transferred to special account in
compliance with the provision of sub-
section (6) of section 135 of the said
Act.

(xXi)| Whether there have been any qualifications
or adverse remarks by the respective
auditors in the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order (CARO) reports of the
companies included in the consolidated Not applicable.
financial statements? If yes, indicate the
details of the companies and the paragraph
numbers of the CARO report containing the
qualifications or adverse remarks

Sdr-
For VIJAY SREERAM AND CO S.VIJAYA KUMAR
Place: Bengaluru Chartered Accountants PROPRIETOR
Dated: 09.09.2020 FRN No: 004696S Membership No. 025491

UDIN : 20025491AAAABY6180
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KARNATAKA PULPWOOD LIMITED

(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)
1st Floor, Vana Vikas, 18th Cross, Malleswaram, Bangalore- 560 003

ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the members of Karnataka Pulpwood Limited of even date)

Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013 for
the Financial Year 2019-20

Sl. Directions

No.

i. Whether the company has system in YES
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system?

If yes, the implications of processing of Not Applicable
accounting transactions outside IT

System on the integrity of the accounts

along with the financial implications, if

any, may be stated.

il. Whether there is any restructuring ofan | 1 Company has not undertaken any
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off | restrycturing of any existing loan or write off
to debts/loans/interest etc. made by a | 4tqebts etc.
lender to the company due to the
company’s inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact may be stated.

iii. Whether funds received /receivable for The company has not recelv.ed any funds

o from state/central govt. during the year.
specific schemes from central /state
. Hence no comments.
agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its term and
conditions? List the cases of deviation.
For VIJAY SREERAM AND CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 004696S
Sd/-
S. VIJAYA KUMAR
Membership No: 025491
Place : Bengaluru PROPRIETOR
Dated : 09.09.2020 UDIN : 20025491AAAABY6180

. | ()3




Karnataka Pulpwood Limited

ANNEXURE ‘C’ TO THE REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

(Referred to in paragraph 3(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the members of Karnataka Pulpwood Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143
ofthe Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s.
KARNATAKA PULP WOOD LIMITED (THE COMPANY), as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. Acompany’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion orimproper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion:

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For VIJAY SREERAM AND CO
Chartered Accountants
F.R.NO.004696S (Firm’s Registration No.)

Sdr-
Place: Bengaluru S.VIJAYA KUMAR
Dated: 09.09.2020 PROPRIETOR, Membership No. 025491
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KARNATAKA PULPWOOD LIMITED

(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)
Vana Vikas, 1st Floor, 18th Cross, Malleswaram, Bengaluru - 560 003.
CIN : U85110KA1985PLC006711

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2020 (Rs-inLakhs)

Sl. Particulars Note As at 31st March As at 31st March
No. 2020 2019

| ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment - -
b) Right of use assets - -
c¢) Capital Work-in-Progress - -

(
(
(
(d) Investment Properties - -
(e) Goodwill - -
(f) Other Intangible Assets - -
(

g) Intangible Assets Under
Development - -

(h) Biological Assets Other
Than Bearer Plants - -

(i) Financial Assets
(i) Investments - -
(ii) Trade receivables - -
(iii) Loans 1 - -
(iv) Other Financial Assets - -

(j) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

(k) Other Non - Current Assets 2 - -

SUB-TOTAL - -

Current Assets
a) Inventories - -
b) Financial Assets
i) Investments - -
ii) Trade Receivables - -
iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 7.00 8.18

iv) Bank Balances other than
(iii) above - -

~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~

(v) Loans - -
(vi) Other Financial Assets - -
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) - -
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(d) Other Current Assets
SUB-TOTAL

Non-Current Assets Classified
as Held for Sale

7.00

8.18

TOTAL ASSETS

7.00

8.18

Il | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity
Total Equity
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade Payable
(iii) Other financial liabilities
(b) Provisions
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net)
(d) Other Non-Current Liabilities
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables
(iii) | Other financial liabilities
(b) Provisions
(c) Other Current Liabilities
(d) Current tax liabilities (net)

1,516.00
(2,102.26)
(586.26)

0.63

1,516.00
(2,101.51)
(585.51)

12.96

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

7.00

8.18

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statements.

As per our Report attached
For Vijay Sreeram & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 004696S

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
Madhu Sharma Santosh Kumar Sd/-
Chairman cum Managing Director Director S Vijaya Kumar

Proprietor
Membership No: 025491

Place : Bengaluru
Dated : 08.09.2020

Place: Bengaluru
Dated: 09.09.2020
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KARNATAKA PULPWOOD LIMITED

(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)

Vana Vikas, 1st Floor, 18th Cross, Malleswaram, Bengaluru - 560 003.
CIN : U85110KA1985PLC006711

STATEMENT OF STANDALONE PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020 (Rs. in Lakhs)

Sl.
No.

Particulars

Notes

For the year ended
31-03-2020

For the year ended
31-03-2019

Vi
Vil
Vil

Xl
Xl

Continuing Operations
Revenue from operations
Other income
Total Revenue (I + 11)
EXPENSES
(a) Cost of materials consumed
(b) Purchases of Stock-in-trade
(c) Changes in stock of finished goods,
work-in- progress and stock-in-trade
(d) Employee benefit expense
(e) Finance costs
(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense
(g) Impairment expenses/losses
(h) Other expenses
TOTAL EXPENSES (IV)
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL
ITEMS AND TAX (Il - 1V)
Exceptional Items
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX (V - VI)
TAX EXPENSE
Current Tax
Deferred Tax
TOTAL TAX EXPENSES
PROFIT / (LOSS) AFTER TAX FROM
CONTINUING OPERATIONS (VII -Viil)
Discontinued Operations
(1) Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations
(2) Tax Expense of discontinued operations
Profit/(loss) after tax from
discontinued operations
Profit/(loss) for the period (IX + XI)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified
to Profit or Loss

(a) Changes in revaluation surplus

(b) Remeasurements of the defined

benefit liabilities / (asset)
(c) Equity instruments through other
comprehensive income

0.37
0.37

0.43
0.43

13.23

13.23

(12.79)

(12.79;

(12.79)
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Sl.
No.

Particulars

Notes

For the year ended
31-03-2020

For the year ended
31-03-2019

(d) Fair value changes relating to own credit risk - -
(e) Others (specify nature) - -
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to
Profit or Loss - -
(a) Exchange differences in translating the
financial statements of foreign operations - -
(b) Debt instruments through other
comprehensive income - -
(c) Effective portion of gains and loss on
designated portion of hedging
instruments in a cash flow hedge - -
(d) Share of other comprehensive income
of equity accounted investees - -
(e) Others (specify nature) - -
(ii) Income tax on items that may be
reclassified to profit or loss - -

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS)
FOR THE PERIOD (IX+ X)

Earnings per equity share

(for continuing operation):

(1) Basic - -
(2) Diluted - -
Earnings per equity share

(for discontinued operation):

(1) Basic (in Rs.)

(2) Diluted (in Rs.)

Earnings per equity share (for continuing
and discontinued operations):

(1) Basic - -
(2) Diluted - -

XIV
(12.79)

XV

XVI

(0.05)
(0.05)

(0.84)
(0.06)
XVl

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statements.

As per our Report attached
For Vijay Sreeram & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 004696S

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Madhu Sharma Santhosh Kumar S Vijaya Kumar
Chairman cum Managing Director Director Proprietor

Membership No: 025491

Place: Bengaluru
Dated: 09.09.2020

Place: Bengaluru
Dated: 08.09.2020
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KARNATAKA PULPWOOD LIMITED

(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)
Vana Vikas, 1st Floor, 18th Cross, Malleswaram, Bengaluru - 560 003.
CIN : U85110KA1985PLC006711
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2020
(Rs. in Lakhs)

SI.

No Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
A | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax for the year (0.75) (12.79)

Adjustments for :
Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss - -
Finance costs recognised in profit or loss - -
Investment income recognised in profit or loss (0.37) (0.43)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary - -
Gain on disposal of interest in former associate - -
Net (gain)/loss recorded in profit or loss on financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss - -
Net (gain)/loss arising on financial assets mandatorily
measured at fair value through profit or loss - -
Net loss/(gain) arising held for trading financial liabilities - -
Hedge ineffectiveness on cash flow hedges - -
Net (gain)/loss on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets - -
Impairment loss recognised on trade receivables - -
Reversal of impairment loss on trade receivables - -
Depreciation and amortisation of non-current assets - -
Impairment of non-current assets - -
Net foreign exchange (gain)/loss - -
Expense recognised in respect of equity-settled
share-based payments - -
Expense recognised in respect of shares issued in
exchange for goods/services - -
Amortisation of financial guarantee contracts

B | Movements in working capital:

Increase in trade and other receivables
(Increase)/decrease in amounts due from customers
under construction contracts

(Increase)/decrease in inventories
(Increase)/decrease in other assets - 0.12
Decrease in trade and other payables (12.34) 2.45
Increase/(decrease) in amounts due to customers
under construction contracts

(Decrease)/increase in deferred revenue
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r‘?‘l,' Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
(Decrease)/increase in other liabilities 11.90 10.35
Cash generated from operations (1.56) (0.30)
Income taxes paid
Net cash generated by operating activities (1.56) (0.30)

Cash flows from investing activities
Payments to acquire financial assets
Proceeds on sale of financial assets
Interest received 0.37 0.43
Royalties and other investment income received
Dividends received from associates

Other dividends received

Amounts advanced to related parties
Repayments by related parties

Payments for property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Payments for investment property

Proceeds from disposal of investment property
Payments for intangible assets

Net cash outflow on acquisition of subsidiaries
Net cash inflow on disposal of subsidiary

Net cash inflow on disposal of associate

Net cash (used in)/generated by investing activities 0.37 0.43
Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of equity instruments

of the Company

Proceeds from issue of convertible notes

Payment for share issue costs

Payment for share buy-back costs

Proceeds from issue of redeemable preference shares
Proceeds from issue of perpetual notes

Payment for debt issue costs

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Proceeds from government loans

Proceeds on disposal of partial interest in a

subsidiary that does not involve loss of control
Dividends paid on redeemable cumulative

preference shares

Dividends paid to owners of the Company

Interest paid

Net cash used in financing activities - -
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (1.18) 0.13
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8.18 8.06
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Sl.

No Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

Effects of exchange rate changes on the balance of
cash held in foreign currencies
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 7.00 8.18
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as
per the cash flow Statement

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3) 7.00 8.18
Bank overdraft
Balance as per statement of cash flows 7.00 8.18

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statements.

As per our Report attached
For Vijay Sreeram & Co
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors FRN No. 0046965

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Madhu Sharma Santosh Kumar S Vijaya Kumar
Chairman cum Managing Director Director Proprietor

Membership No: 025491

Place: Bengaluru Place: Bengaluru
Dated: 08.09.2020 Dated: 09.09.2020
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

. As at As at
Note Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
1 Loans
Other Advances 0.32 0.32
Less: Loss Allowance (0.32) (0.32)
Total - -
(Rs. in Lakhs)
. As at As at
Note Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
2 | Other Non- Current Assets
Other Advances - -
Total - -
(Rs. in Lakhs)
. As at As at
Note Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
3 | Cash and Cash Equivalents
a) Balance with Banks Current accounts
Current accounts :
Super Premium Savings account 1.10 1.18
Variable Deposit account 5.90 7.00
Total 7.00 8.18
Rs. in Lakhs)
. As at As at
Note Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
4 | " Equity Share Capital Authorized
16,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each
(P.Y 16,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 100 Each) " 1,600.00 1,600.00
" Issued15,16,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each
(P.Y 16,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 100 Each) " 1,516.00 1,516.00
Subscribed and Fully Paid up*
15,16,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each
(F.Y 15,16,000 equity shares of Rs. 100 Each) 1,516.00 1,516.00
Total 1,516.00 1,516.00

* All subscribed shares are fully paid-up
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A. Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Particulars
No. of Amount No. of Amount
shares shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the reporting period 1,516,000 | 151,600,000| 125,000 | 12,500,000
Add: Shares issued during the year - -1 1,391,000 | 139,100,000
Shares outstanding at the end of the reporting period 1,516,000 | 151,600,000 1,516,000 | 151,600,000

B. Particulars of shareholders holding more than 5% of shares

31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Particulars % of total % of total
Nho. of share Nho. of share
shares | holding | S"@®S | holding
Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid- up held by
Government of Karnataka 1,391,000 91.75 1,391,000 91.75
Karnataka Forest Development Corporation Limited 125,000 8.25 | 125,000 8.25
C. Dividend Paid (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at

31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Final Dividend -
Dividend Distribution tax -
Dividend per share

D. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to Equity Shares

The Company has single class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 100/- each. Each shareholderis
eligible for one vote per share held. The holders of equity shares have the right to receive dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors subject to the approval in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the

event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company
in proportion to their shareholding.
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Note Particulars $1.03.2020 | 31.05.2019
5 | Other Equity

a) | General Reserve (2,101.51) (2,088.72)
b) | Retained Earnings

P & L Balance (0.75) (12.79)

Current Year Adjustments - -

Closing Retained Earnings (0.75) (12.79)

Total (2,102.26) (2,101.51)

The operations of the Company have been closed with effect from 07.02.2005. The company had
received loan of Rs.13.91crores from Government of Karnataka vide order GO No. FEE 143 FPC 98
Bengaluru dated 27/03/2001 to clear the bank loans in One Time Settelement. To facilitate company's
winding up, Government of Karnataka vide its Order dated 15th June, 2005 directed for the conversion of
loan through KFDCL aggregating to INR 13.91 crores to Equity Share Capital. The amount was shown as
share application money pending allotment. The Company has susbequently increased the Authorized
Share Capital and allotted the shares on 10th September 2018. Refer Note No. 10(1)(2.1.1)(B)

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Note Particulars 31035020 | 31.03.3019
6. | Other Non-current Liabilities
Due to Government of Karnataka 380.06 380.06
Employee Benefit Payable 186.75 186.75
Others 25.83 13.93
Total 592.63 580.73

Note: With effect from 07th February, 2005,

the company ceased its operations. Governement of

Karnataka released a sum of INR 289.35 lakhs as unsecured loan for disbursement of employee dues
under voluntary retirement scheme. Such amount disbursed as unsecured loan does not have any
specific terms and conditions for repayment or interest. A further sum aggregating to INR 90.70 lakhs
includes amount payable towards Forest Developmet taxes, lease rentals and goverment guarantee.

Rs. in Lakhs)
. As at As at
Note Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
7 Other Current Liabilities
Advance from Customers - -
Outstanding Liabilities 0.47 0.90
Other payables 0.16 12.06
Total 0.63 12.96

Refer Note No.10(l1)(6) For Related Party Transactions
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

. As at As at
Note Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
8 Revenue from Operations - -
Other Income
Interest income under the effective interest method on:
Interest on FD & Current Account 0.37 0.43
Sundry Balances written back - -
Miscelleneous - -
Total 0.37 0.43
Rs. in Lakhs)
. As at As at
Note Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
9 Other Expenses
Bank Charges 0 -
Share allotment expenses - 11.90
Filing Fees 0.18 0.06
Statutory Audit fees 0.19 0.16
Printing and Stationery 0.47 0.56
Legal and Professional Charges 0.24 0.38
Conveyance allowances 0.05 0.05
Write Off - 0.11
Total 1.12 13.23
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KARNATAKA PULPWOOD LIMITED

Accounting Policies Applicable for Preparation of Annual Accounts for March 2020

Notes to Financial Statements :

2.1

NOTE- 10

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER DISCLOSURES FORMING
PART OF BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE
YEAR ENDING 31°"MARCH, 2020

Company Background

Karnataka Pulpwood Ltd. (KPL) was established as a joint venture between Karnataka
Forest Development Corporation Ltd and Harihar Polyfibres in the year 1985.
Subsequently it became a wholly owned subsidiary of Karnataka Forest Development
Corporation Ltd. During 2018-19 company has increased the Authorized Share Capital and
has made allotment of 13,91,000 equity shares of Rs.100/- each to “Government of
Karnataka” and the company has become a Government Company and, KFDCL has
become a minority shareholder.

The Accounting Policies of the Company are as follows:

BASIS OF PREPARATION, MEASUREMENT AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of
these financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1.1 Going Concern

a.

Karnataka Pulpwood Ltd was formed as a joint sector company formed with the object of
raising, harvesting and disposing of eucalyptus, casurina and fast growing pulpwood
species suitable for dissolving pulp, economically and efficiently. However, soon after
incorporation, the company faced hostility from the local people alleging that the
incorporation of the company under the government directives was in violation of the
community rights of villagers. Public interest litigation was also filed before the Court
against lease of forest lands, inter alia, on the ground that the same was violative of the
provisions of the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980. The Court granted an order of stay
regarding possession of the said leasehold property. Protracted legal battle adversely
affected the commercial viability of KPL project. The Company was unable to avail bank
loans for raising and maintenance of plantations.

By reason of a decision taken by the State of Karnataka on 24.10.1991, it was, inter alia,
directed to wind-up Karnataka Pulpwood Ltd. The company had received loan of
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Rs.13.91crores from government vide order GO No. FEE 143 FPC 98 Bengaluru dated
27.03.2001 to clear the bank loans in One Time Settlement. To facilitate company's
winding up, Government of Karnataka vide its Order dated 15th June, 2005 directed for the
conversion of loan through KFDCL aggregating to INR 13.91 crores to Equity Share
Capital. The amount is shown as share application money pending allotment. The
Company has subsequently increased the Authorized Share Capital during 2018-19 and
has initiated measures for allotment of the shares. Net worth of the Company is fully
eroded.

The operations of the Company have been closed with effect from 07.02.2005. On account
of an order passed by the Government of Karnataka vide its proceedings/order no. DPAER
56 ARU 2002, Bengaluru dated 27th June 2005, the company has been directed to wind
up. However, the company has not been able to initiate liquidation proceedings pending
allotment of shares and settlement of government and employee dues.

2.1.2 Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

The Company has adopted Ind AS for the first time for the FY 2017-18 including the
comparative information for the year ended 31st March 2017 and as at 1st April 2016. The
Company has adjusted amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in
accordance with previous GAAP.

All amounts included in the financial statements are reported in Indian Rupees in Lakhs
and have been rounded off to nearest decimal of Indian Rupees Lakhs.

2.1.3 Functional and presentation currency

2.2

The functional and presentation currency of the Company is the Indian Rupee (Rs).
Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and in accordance with
the historical cost convention except the following:

Item Measurement Basis
Certain financial assets and liabilities Fair value

These financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)
[Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of
the Act.
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All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current as per the company’s
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial
Statements and Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products
and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months
for the purpose of ascertaining current and non-current classification of assets and
liabilities.
2.2.1 Key Accounting Judgments, estimates and assumptions

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

Judgements

Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effects on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the
concerned notes.

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of
resulting in a material adjustment in the year ended 31 March 2020 is included in the concerned
notes.

The areas involving critical estimates orjudgements are:
i. Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation and amortisation is based on management estimates of the future useful lives of
certain class of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. Estimates may change due
to technological developments, competition, changes in market conditions and other factors and
may result in changes in the estimated useful life and in the depreciation and amortisation
charges.

ii. Employee Benefits

The present value of the employee benefits obligations depends on a number of factors that are
determined on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in
determining the net cost (income) includes the discount rate, wage escalation and employee
attrition. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying amount of obligations. The
discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian Government securities as at the
balance sheet date for the estimated term of the obligations.

| 2 {
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iii. Provision and contingencies

Provisions and contingencies are based on the Management’s best estimate of the liabilities
based on the facts known at the balance sheet date.

iv. Fair valuation

Fair value is the market-based measurement of observable market transaction or available
market information. Fair valuation of Agricultural produce are based on the market rates
published by the industrial body for various grades from which the fair value of the agricultural
produce are derived.

2.2.2 Measurement of Fair Values

A number of the company’s accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of fair
values, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair
values. The Company regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation
adjustments. If third party information is required, the Company assesses the evidence obtained
from the third parties to support the conclusions that these valuations meet the requirements of
Ind AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the valuations should be classified.

Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used
in the valuation techniques as follows:

*Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

* Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) orindirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

* Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market
data as far as possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its
entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to
the entire measurement.

The Company recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the
reporting period during which the change has occurred. Further, information about the
assumptions made in measuring fair values is included in the concerned notes.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
3.1 Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency of the Company at

s ]
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the exchange rates at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the
functional currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Exchange differences are
recognized in profit or loss, except exchange differences arising from the translation of the
qualifying cash flow hedges to the extent that the hedges are effective which are recognized in
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).

Non-monetary assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and
measured at historical cost are translated at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of
transaction.

However, there are no foreign currency transactions during the year.
3.2 Financial Instruments

Financial Assets

Recognition and Measurement:

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised at fair value, in case of financial assets
which are recognised at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction cost are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. In other cases, the transaction cost are attributed
to the acquisition value of the financial asset.

Financial assets are subsequently classified as measured at:
» amortised cost
« fair value through profitand loss (FVTPL)
« fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI).

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their recognition, except if and in the period
the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

Trade receivables are initially recognised at fair value. Subsequently, these assets are held at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate (EIR) method net of any expected credit losses.
The EIR is the rate that discounts estimated future cash income through the expected life of
financial instrument.

Debt instruments are initially measured at amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income (‘FVOCI’) or fair value through profit or loss (‘FVTPL’) till de-recognition
on the basis of (i) the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and (ii) the
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contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Financial assets that are held within a business model, whose objective is to hold financial assets
in order to collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (‘EIR’) method less
impairment, ifany. The amortisation of EIR and loss arising from impairment, if any is recognised
in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both,
selling financial assets and collecting contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest, are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Fair
value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). Interest income
measured using the EIR method and impairment losses, if any are recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. On de-recognition, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is
reclassified from the equity to ‘otherincome’ in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

Afinancial asset not classified as either amortised cost or FVOCI, is classified as FVTPL. Such
financial assets are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value, including interest
income and dividend income if any, recognised as ‘other income’ in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income in
profitorloss. Other net gains and losses are recognized in OCl and are not reclassified to profit or
loss.

De-recognition of Financial Assets:

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire, or it transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the
asset.

Financial Liabilities
Recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortised cost
unless at initial recognition, they are classified as fair value through profit and loss. In case of
trade payables, they are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently, these liabilities are
held at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method.
Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with all
changes in fair value recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

De-recognition of Financial Liabilities
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The company de-recognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged
or cancelled, or expire. The company also de-recognizes a financial liability when its terms are
modified and the cash flows under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a
new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognized at fair value. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability
with modified terms is recognized in profit or loss.

Offsetting of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance
sheet when, and only when, the company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the
amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

3.3 Property, Plant and equipment
Recognition and Measurement

Property Plant & Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Cost is inclusive of incidental expenses related to acquisition. Borrowing
costs attributable to the construction or production of qualifying assets are capitalized. Expenses
for the repair of property, plant and equipment are charged againstincome whenincurred.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative purposes are
carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss. Depreciation of these assets are on the
same basis as other property assets, and commences when the assets are ready for their
intended use.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in
profitorloss.

Subsequent expenditure are capitalized to its book value only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably.

Transitionto IND AS:

The Company does not hold any property, plant and equipment as on April 1, 2016 transition
date.

Depreciation:

Freehold Land is not depreciated. Depreciation of other items of Property, Plant and Equipment
are provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the asset or as prescribed in
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 or based on technical evaluation of the asset.
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The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment
are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that an
asset or a group of assets is impaired. An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to
its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable
amount.

3.4 InvestmentProperty:

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not
used in the production of goods and services or for the administrative purposes, is classified as
Investment Property. Investment property is measured initially at cost, including transaction
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Expenses for the repair of
property are charged againstincome when incurred.

Investment property held as Building is depreciated using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful life. The Company’s investment property has a useful life of 60 years which isin
line with the useful life as defined under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

TransitiontoInd AS
The Company does not hold any investment as on April 1, 2016 transition date.
3.5 Intangibles:

Under the previous GAAP, intangible assets were not separately recognised. However, under
IND AS, cost of purchased software is recorded as intangible asset and will be amortised over
the period the asset is available for use. Costs associated with maintaining software
programmes are recognized as an expense as incurred.

Amortisation Methods and Periods

The Company amortises intangible assets with a finite useful life using the straight- line method
over the following periods:

Intangible Asset Useful Life (in years)
Computer Software 5

Transition toInd AS

The Company does not hold intangible assets as on April 1, 2016 transition date.

3.6 Impairment
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Financial Assets

The loss in respect of trade receivables and lease receivables are measured at an amount equal
to lifetime expected credit losses. The loss allowance in respect of all other financial assets,
which are required to be impaired, are measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit
losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition. However, if, at the reporting date, the credit risk on a financial instrument has not
increased significantly since initial recognition, the loss allowance is measured at an amount
equal to 12-month expected creditlosses.

Non-Financial Assets

Assessment for impairment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any
indication that a non-financial asset other than biological assets, inventories and deferred tax
assets may be impaired. Indefinite life intangibles are subject to a review forimpairment annually
or more frequently if events or circumstances indicate that it is necessary. For the purpose of
assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows from
continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of
assets is considered as a cash generating unit. Goodwill acquired in a business combination is,
from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Company’s cash-generating units that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination, irrespective of whether other assets
or liabilities of the acquire are assigned to those units.

If any indication of impairment exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the individual
asset/cash generating unit is made. Asset/cash generating unit whose carrying value exceeds
their recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amount by recognising the
impairment loss as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The impairment loss is
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill (if any) allocated to the cash
generating unit and then to the other assets of the unit, pro rata based on the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s or cash generating unit’s fair
value less cost of disposal and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated
future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset or cash generating unit
and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet
date as to whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in prior
accounting periods may no longer exist or may have decreased, basis the assessment a
reversal of an impairment loss for an asset other than goodwill is recognised in the Statement of
Profitand Loss account.

3.7 Non-current Assets held for Sale and Discontinued Operations

Non-current assets comprising assets and liabilities are classified as held for sale if it is highly
probable that they will be recovered primarily through sale rather than through continuing use.

Such assets are generally measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less



Karnataka Pulpwood Limited

costs to sell. Losses on initial classification as held for sale and subsequent gains and losses on
re-measurement are recognized in profit or loss. Once classified as held-for-sale, intangible
assets, property, plant and equipment and investment properties are no longer amortized or
depreciated.

A discontinued operation is a component of the entity that has been disposed off or is classified
as held for sale and that represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of
operations, is part of a single coordinated plan to dispose off such a line of business or area of
operations or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale.

The results of discontinued operations are presented separately in the Statement of Profit & Loss
account.

3.8 Revenue Recognition
Sale of Goods

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after netting
trade discounts, volume discounts and sales returns. The company recognizes revenue when
the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will
flow to the company and significant risks and rewards incidental to the sale activity is transferred
to buyer. The timing of transfer of risks and rewards varies depending on the individual terms of
sale.

Interest

Interestincome is recognised on accrual basis as per the terms of relevant contracts by using the
effective interest method, where applicable.

Others

Otherincome not specified above is recognized on accrual basis.
3.9 GovernmentGrants

Non-Monetary Assets

Government grants including any non-monetary grants are recognised as “deferred income”
where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions
will be complied with.

3.10 Inventory

Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower, cost being determined
on First-in-First-Out (FIFO) basis. Costs include expenditure incurred in acquiring the
inventories, production or conversions costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to their
presentlocation and condition.

Stores & Spares are not written down below cost except in cases where material prices have
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declined and is valued on First-in-First-Out (FIFO) basis.
Leases
As alessee

Lease of assets, where the Company, as a lessee, has substantially assumed all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Assets acquired on finance lease are
capitalised and depreciated as per Company’s policy on Property, Plant and Equipment.
Finance lease are measured at the lease’s inception at the lower of fair value of the leased
property and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding lease rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as
appropriate. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost. The finance
costis charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate
of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each year.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to
the Company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating
leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to Statement of profit or loss
at a predetermined rate as specified in the lease agreement over the period of the lease unless
the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for
the lessor’s expected inflationary costincreases.

As alessor

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised as income in
the Statement of profit or loss on a straight- line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are
structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expected
inflationary costincreases.

3.11 Income Taxes

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognized in profit or loss except to the
extentthatit relates to an item recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on the taxable income/loss for the year using
applicable tax rates at the Balance Sheet date, and any adjustment to taxes in respect of
previous years. The amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected
to be paid/ received after considering the uncertainty, if any, relating to income taxes. It is
measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.
Interest income/expenses and penalties, if any, related to income tax are included in current tax
expense.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a
netbasis.



Karnataka Pulpwood Limited

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for
taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also recognized in respect of carried forward tax losses and
tax credits.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will
be available against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong
evidence that future taxable profit may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent
losses, the Company recognizes a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it has sufficient
taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit
will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized. Deferred tax assets —
unrecognized or recognized, are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognized/reduced to
the extent that it is probable/ no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be
realized.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset
is realized or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date. The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the
same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and
assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

3.12 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
aresultof a past event, itis probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted. The
discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent Liabilities
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Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events,
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that
arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Decommissioning

Decommissioning costs are measured as the best estimate of the expenditure to settle the
obligation or to transfer the obligation to a third party. Provisions for decommissioning obligations
are required to be recognized at the inception of the arrangement. The estimated costs to be
incurred at the end of the arrangement are discounted to its present value using the market rate
of return.

Contingent Assets

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the entity. The Company does not recognise a contingent asset.

3.13 Investment in Subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries and joint venture are carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is
assessed and written down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments
in subsidiaries and joint venture, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amounts are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.14 Employee Benefits
Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to
be paid e.g. under short-term cash bonus / Ex-gratia, if the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee,
and the amount of obligation can be estimated reliably.

Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
amounts. The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards superannuation
scheme. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as an
employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which the related services are
rendered by employees.



Karnataka Pulpwood Limited

The Company pays fixed contribution to provident fund at pre—determined rates to the Regional
Provident Fund Commissioner in accordance with the Provident fund scheme. The contribution
to the fund for the period is recognized as expenses and is charged to Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Defined Benefits Plan

Liabilities in respect of defined benefit plan in the form of Gratuity and Long-term compensated
absences are determined based on actuarial valuation made by an independent actuary using
projected unit credit method as at the balance sheet date. Re-measurements of the net defined
benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, are recognized in OCI.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in
benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in
Statement of profitand loss.

Other Employee Benefits

The Company measures the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the
additional amount expected to be paid as a result of the unused entittement that has
accumulated at the end of the reporting period. Expense on non-accumulating compensated
absences is recognized in the period in which the absences occur. Re-measurements and other
expenses related to long term benefit plans are recognized in statement of profit or loss.

However, there are no employees in the company during the financial year 2019-20.
3.15 Cash andits equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand. It includes term deposits and
other short-term money market deposits with original maturities of three months or less that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changesinvalue.

3.16 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future
operating cash receipt or payments and item of income or expense associated with investing or
financing cash-flows. The cash flow from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated.

3.17 Exceptional ltems

Exceptional items are disclosed separately in the financial statements where itis necessary to do
so to provide further understanding of the financial performance of the Company. They are
material items of income or expense that have been shown separately due to the significance of
their nature oramount.
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3.18 Events after Reporting Date

Assets and liabilities are adjusted for events occurring after the reporting period that provides
additional evidence to assist the estimation of amounts relating to conditions existing at the end
of the reporting period.

Dividends declared by the Company after the reporting period are not recognized as liability at
the end of the reporting period. Dividends declared after the reporting period but before the issue
of financial statements are not recognized as liability since no obligation exists at that time. Such
dividends are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

3.19 Operating Segments

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from
which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to
transactions with any of the Company’s other components, and for which discrete financial
information is available. All operating segments’ operating results are reviewed regularly by the
Company’s Board of Directors (BOD) to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the
segments and assess their performance. The Company has identified following operating
segments i.e. Rubber division, Pulpwood division and others (rental income from investment

property).

Revenue and expenses have been identified to respective segments on the basis of operating
activities of the enterprise. Revenue and expenses which relate to the enterprise as a whole are
not allocable to a segment on a reasonable basis have been disclosed as un-allocable assets
and liabilities. Inter segment revenue / expenses are recognized at cost.

Performance is measured based on segment profit (before tax), as included in the internal
management reports that are reviewed by the Company’s CMD. Segment profit is used to
measure performance as management believes that such information is the most relevant in
evaluating the results of certain segments relative to other entities that operate within these
industries. Inter-segment pricing is determined on cost basis.

The operations of the Company have been closed with effect from 07.02.2005 on account of an
Order passed by the Government of Karnataka vide its proceedings/ order no. DPAER 56 ARU
2002, Bengaluru dated 27.06.2005, the company has been directed to wind up.

3.20 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the
equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares,
other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have changed the number of equity
shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.
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For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period
is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

3.21 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest, ancillary and other costs that the Company incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds and interest relating to other financial liabilities. Borrowing
costs also include exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing
costs.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in
which they occur.

I NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(Rs. in Lakhs)

S| Particulars As at As at
No 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

* *

1 Bonus payable in respect of 1995-96
2 |Claims against the Company not
acknowledged as debts. - -

The above have not been provided in the book as the Company has disputed the claims and have not
been quantified/quantifiable.

During 2018-19, the Company has received a Government order GO No. FEE 61 FPC 2012 dated
01.09.2017 from Government of Karnataka for conversion of Rs 11.96 crores being accrued interest on
advance for Share Capital for the period between 31.03.2001 to 27.06.2005 into Equity Share Capital.
The company has not provided the interest in the books and has appealed to provide funds for issue of
shares to the extent of such interest to the Government of Karnataka.

2. CONTINGENT ASSETS (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sl Particulars As at As at
No 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
1 Nil - -
3. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS (Rs. in Lakhs)
Si . As at As at
No Particulars 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
1 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital accounts not provided for - -
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4. TRANSACTIONS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (Rs. in Lakhs)

Note Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

i) Earnings in Foreign Currency - -
ii)| Value of imports calculated on CIF values - -
iii)| Other expenditure in Foreign Currency - -
iv)| Dividend remitted in Foreign Currency

5. AUDITORS REMUNERATION (Rs. in Lakhs)
Note Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
9 | a) Statutory audit 0.16 0.16
b) Tax audit - -
c) Others- Certification fees - -
Total 0.16 0.16

6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

i. Ultimate controlling party: The ultimate controlling party of the Company is Government of
Karnataka.

ii. Transactions with Key Managerial Personnel:

Key Management Compensation:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year For the year
ended 2019-20 ended 2018-19
Short-term employee benefits Nil Nil
Other Long Term Benefits Nil Nil
Sitting Fees Nil Nil
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iii. Related Party Details: (Rs. in Lakhs)
S Balance as at
Name of the . . o March 31, 2020 | Balance as at
Z )
= related party Relationship | Description | ™ payaple ) |March 31, 2019
o Receivable)
Other Non-Current

Karnataka Forest Liability. (22.25) (10.35)
1 | Development Shareholder

Corporation Limited Other Current ) (11.90)

Liability. :

iv. Transaction with Government and Government Related Entities :

As the Company is a Government company, the company has availed exemption from detailed
disclosures required under Ind AS 24 with respect to related party transactions with government and
government related entities. However as required under Ind AS 24, following are the significant
transactions with KFDCL, shareholder.

- During the year, there is no related party transaction.

7. The balances in respect of loans, advances, outstanding liabilities and deposits are subject to
confirmation and reconciliation, if any.

8. Allfigures in financial statement are reported in Indian Rupees and are rounded off to nearest lakhs
unless otherwise mentioned.

9. The company has notfiled its return of income since incorporation.

10. There are no transactions with Micro, medium and small scale industrial undertakings outstanding
formore than 45 days.

11. Since the operations of the company has been closed since 07.02.2005, furnishing information on
production and consumption of raw-material, is not applicable.

12. Financial Instruments and Risk Management
A) Accounting classifications and fair values

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities,
including their levels in the fair value hierarchy.
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As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
Fair Fair Fair Fair
value Fair | Value- | value- | Fair | Value -
- Profit | value- | Amort | Profit & [ value- | Amorti

& Loss| FVOCI | ized | Loss( | FvOCI | zed

Notes Particulars

(FVPL) cost | FVPL) cost
Financial assets measured at fair value - - - - - -
Il
Financial assets not measured at fair value
A Cash and cash equivalents* 7.00 8.18
- - 7.00 - - 8.18

I Financial liabilities measured at fair value - - - - - -

I Financial liabilities not measured at fair value - - - - - -

The Company has not disclosed the fair values for financial instruments because their carrying amounts
are areasonable approximation of fair value.

Fair value hierarchy
The hierarchy levels used for Fair value measurements of Financial instruments wherever applicable is
given below:

As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
Note

No Level | Level | Level | Level | Level | Level
) 1 2 3 1 2 3

| Financial Assets and Liabilities
measured at Fair value — recurring
fair value measurements

A Financial Assets

i Financial Investments at FVPL - - - - - -

i Financial Investments at FVOCI - - - - - - -

Unquoted
Il Financial Assets and Liabilities which| No separate Fair value is disclosed as the Carrying value
are measured at Amortised Cost of these Assets and Liabilities represents their Fair Value.
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Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes Financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2 : The fair value of Financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined
using valuation techniques which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as
possible on entity specific estimates.

Level 3 : If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in Level 3. This is the case of unlisted equity shares.

B) RiskManagement

The Financial Risks in a Business Entity can be classified as Market Risk, Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk,
Operational Risk and Legal Risk.

The status of these Risks atthe Company is as brought out hereunder:
a) MarketRisk

The operations of the company has ceased. Hence, the Company is not exposed to the Risk of Volatile
Market conditions.

b) Credit Risk

There has been no business operations since 2005. Hence, the Company is not exposed to any risk of
default of payment from Customers.

c) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated
with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Liquidity Risk
involves the Risk of Asset Liquidity and Operational Funding. The Company's net worth has been fully
eroded and hence, the company may not be able to service its outstanding dues.

d) Operational Risk

The Operational Risks involve Operational Failures, such as mismanagement or technical failures, fraud
risk etc. Since there has been no business transactions, the company is not exposed to any operational
risk.

e) Legal Risk

The Company enters into Contracts / Business dealings after due-vetting of Contracts/ Deeds by robust
in-house legal departments and, if so, required by obtaining the legal opinions from external legal experts.
The prevailing System atthe Company is adequate to guard against any such Risks.

13. Optional exemptions availed and mandatory exceptions with regard to adoption of IND AS

In preparing these financial statements, the Company has applied the below mentioned optional
exemptions and mandatory exceptions.

a. Optional exemptions availed
1. Property plantand equipment, intangible assets and investment properties

As perInd AS 101 an entity may elect to:
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i.  Measure anitem of property, plant and equipment at the date of transition at its fair value and use that
fair value as its deemed cost at that date

ii. Use aprevious GAAP revaluation of an item of property, plant and equipment at or before the date of
transition as deemed cost at the date of the revaluation, provided the revaluation was, at the date of the
revaluation, broadly comparable to:

a. Fairvalue;

b. Or cost or depreciated cost under Ind AS adjusted to reflect, for example, changes in a general or
specific price index.

The elections under (i) and (ii) above are also available for intangible assets that meets the recognition
criteriain Ind AS 38, Intangible Assets, (including reliable measurement of original cost); and criteria in Ind
AS 38 forrevaluation (including the existence of an active market).

iii. Use carrying values of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment properties as
on the date of transition to Ind AS (which are measured in accordance with previous GAAP and after
making adjustments relating to decommissioning liabilities prescribed under Ind AS 101).

2. The company has availed this exemption in adopting a policy for its property, plant and equipment,
intangible assets and investment properties, however, as on the date of transaction (1st April 2016), the
company had not held any property, plantand equipment, intangible assets and investment properties

3. Determiningwhether an arrangement contains alease

Ind AS 101 includes an optional exemption that permits an entity to apply the relevant requirements in
Appendix C of Ind AS 17 for determining whether an arrangement existing at the date of transition
contains a lease by considering the facts and circumstances existing at the date of transition (rather than
atthe inception of the arrangement).

The Company has elected to avail the above exemption.
b. Mandatory exceptions
1. Estimates

As perInd AS 101, an entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS at the
end of the comparative period presented in the entity’s first Ind AS financial statements, as the case may
be, should be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with the previous GAAP
unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error. However, the estimates should be
adjusted to reflect any differences in accounting policies.

As per Ind AS 101, where application of Ind AS requires an entity to make certain estimates that were not
required under previous GAAP, those estimates should be made to reflect conditions that existed at the
date of transition (for preparing opening Ind AS balance sheet) or at the end of the comparative period (for
presenting comparative information as per Ind AS).

The Company’s estimates under Ind AS are consistent with the above requirement. Key estimates
considered in preparation of the financial statements that were not required under the previous GAAP are
listed below:
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 Fairvaluation of financial instruments carried at FVTPLand/ or FVOCI.
» Impairment of financial assets based on the expected credit loss model.
« Determination of the discounted value for financial instruments carried at amortized cost.

14. The accounts has been adopted and approved by the Board of Directors at the meeting held on
08.09.2020.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sdr/- For Vijay Sreeram & Co
Madhu Sharma Santosh Kumar Chartered Accountants
Chairman cum Managing Director Director FRN No. 004696S
Sd/-
S Vijaya Kumar
Proprietor

Membership No: 025491

Place: Bengaluru Place: Bengaluru
Dated : 08.09.2020 Dated:09.09.2020









